IS

From:

Sent: 11 February 2021 10:56

To:

Subject: FW: [External] 2020-10-28 MEH-MH Abandonment Order plan

I spoke with [JliHoy and explained in greater detail the process in HQ.
He is quite content.

Regards.

Lands Branch
County Hall
Drumragh Ave
Omagh

02882254150
DD 34150

From: | - oy -dorman.com>

Sent: 11 February 2021 10:35
To: infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: [External] 2020-10-28 MEH-MH Abandonment Order plan

+

I'm few now if you have a few minutes to a call.

Regards

Wm’(:hartered Engineer H Oy D 0 r m a n

Hoy Dorman | Moira Lakes, 32B Old Church Lane, Aghalee, Craigavon, BT67 0EY
T: 028 9694 9524 | M. 07595 632875 | www.hoy-dorman.com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using. disclosing
or copying this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the
message.

Hoy & Dorman Ltd is registered in Northern freland with registered number NI066285. The company's
registered office is 328 Old Church Lane, Aghalee, Craigavon, BT67 GEY.



From:_®infrastructure—ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 February 2021 10:31
To hoy-dorman.com>

Subject: RE: [External] 2020-10-28 MEH-MH Abandonment Order plan

i

You are very welcome.

| tried ringing you this morning however | can't get a response.
If you have an opportunity would you mind giving me a call please.

Regards.

Lands Branch
County Hall
Drumragh Ave
Omagh

02882254150
DD 34150

From N - o -dorman.com>

Sent: 10 February 2021 21:40
To: infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>
o 25t cture-n.zov.uk>; I o 5 ructure-

ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: [External] 2020-10-28 MEH-MH Abandonment Order plan

i I

Thank you for quick response, if you need any further information from Hoy Dorman or Dalradian to expediate
timescales to advertising please let us know.

Kind regards

From:_@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 February 2021 17:04

To: I - <o man.com>
Cc:_@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk:»;_)w

ni.gsi.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: [External] 2020-10-28 MEH-MH Abandonment Order plan

Good afternoon-






